



Abdullah Ahmed
Full Stack Developer



Certifications

IELTS – British Council
Overall 7.0 Bands

Microsoft Certified Professional – Microsoft
Exam : 70-480 (secured 78%)
Programming in HTML5 with JavaScript and CSS3



CONTACT ME



+92 314 430 4300
+92 321 592 2053



www.abdullah89.com
info@abdullah89.com



E-216, Ayub Ansari Street, Gulshan
Park, Bedian Road, Lahore Cantt,
Pakistan



MORE HERE



[linkedin.com/in/abdullah89-com/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/abdullah89-com/)



THE COVER LETTER

September 20, 2019

Dear H.R.Manager

I am applying for the vacancy with in your esteemed organization. I am confident that I am eligible for the job.

I have a BS(Hons.) degree in Information Technology and eight years of experience working as a full-stack web application engineer. I have the experience needed to architect/develop backend web application and front-end integration/development.

I have excellent organizational skills with the ability to work on multiple projects at once and still maintain efficiency and meet deadlines. I have lots of patience, excellent math skills with the ability to solve complex problems. I also have the ability to pay close attention to details and to make excellent decisions.

I have exceptional analytical skills with the ability to troubleshoot and solve problems as they arise. I have strong interpersonal skills with the ability to work as a team and to help create a calm and friendly work environment. I am also self-motivated with the ability to accomplish tasks and meet deadlines when working independently.

The attached resume contains a complete look at my educational background and experience along with references from other professionals in the field. I am looking forward to meeting with you in person to discuss my credentials and the job requirements more thoroughly.

Sincerely,

Abdullah Ahmed



Abdullah Ahmed
Full Stack Developer



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS



WORK EXPERIENCE

- Coeus Solutions / Jul 2015 – Present
Senior Software Engineer: Product development on LAMP Stack. Mostly microservices based on Laravel, Yii and/or Symfony frameworks served on top of Redis, RabbitMQ, AWS S3, Jenkins, Docker, Ansible, Docker and more
- Axis Recruitment Ltd / Dec 2013 – Jun 2015
Senior Software Engineer: Full Stack Web application development. Mostly in-house projects based on MEAN and LAMP stack. Team automated all in-house processes to have a paperless ecosystem.
- Business Technologies / Jul 2011 – Jan 2014
Software Engineer: Development in procedural and object-oriented programming in PHP with MySQL, jQuery, CodeIgniter, WordPress, Joomla and Magento. Mostly CMS based projects from theme customizations to plugin development



PERSONAL SKILLS

- | | |
|---|--|
| ● Communication <div style="width: 80%;"></div> | ● Creativity <div style="width: 70%;"></div> |
| ● Team Work <div style="width: 75%;"></div> | ● Leadership <div style="width: 85%;"></div> |



EDUCATION

- BS (Hons.) Information Technology / 2007 - 2011
University of Gujrat:
Four years program with Programming, Web, Networks, Databases, and Software Engineering
- Higher Secondary School Certificate / 2005 - 2007
Federal Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education:
Pre-Engineering group with Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics
- Secondary School Certificate / 2003 - 2005
Federal Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education:
Science group with Biology, Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics



PROFICIENCY

- | | |
|--|---|
| ● Interface design UI/UX <div style="width: 70%;"></div> | ● Front-end Development <div style="width: 85%;"></div> |
| ● Back-end Development <div style="width: 80%;"></div> | ● DevOps <div style="width: 75%;"></div> |



Abdullah Ahmed
Full Stack Developer



THE REFERENCES

« He is a highly valuable team member, who contributes to his expertise and skills in web application development. He has great learning curve, and challenging himself is what truly sets him apart. »

- Imran Khan / Coeus Solutions -



+92 306 462 2487



meimran642@gmail.com



Team Lead



« Abdullah combines a broad knowledge of development with in-depth insight of the essential aspects of the solution. He is a smart strategist with great communication skills. I really enjoyed working with him. »

- Naveed Ahsan / Coeus Solutions -



+92 333 437 2544



aahsanali@gmail.com



Technical Project Manager



« I have worked closely with him for couple of years as his supervisor and have found him extremely competent and enjoyable to work with. He is bright, innovative, and dependable. »

- Kashif Jamil / Business Technologies -



+92 300 421 8381



kjamilpk@gmail.com



System Architect



THE PORTFOLIO

PEER™

Peer Software

- WordPress sage/root.io based project built for PeerSoftware.
- Customized multi-lingual theme developed with SASS and gulp
- Over a dozen custom written plugins to meet bespoke customer needs and integration with Confluence and Zendesk via APIs.

eKomi

THE FEEDBACK COMPANY

Feedback Engagement Application

- Symfony 3.4 based project built in-house for review collaboration
- Integrated with eco-system by APIs and WebHooks
- Stack includes Docker, Vagrant, RabbitMQ, AWS S3, Jenkins, Mandrill, MailJet, CloudShare, Kibana, Elastic Search and Logstash

Shy7lo

Shy7lo Store

- Magento 2 based eCommerce store built for Shy7lo in two languages.
- Customized theme development with SASS and gulp
- Customized plugins to meet bespoke customer needs and integration with in-house system via APIs.